

LINCOLN COUNTY FAIR

P.O. BOX 490

DAVENPORT, WA 99122

Page #1

Lincoln County Fair Board Meeting - September 16, 1987 7:00 P.M.
Fair Grounds - Dining Room

Board Members: Lanny Evans, Renee Stormo, Mike Stormo, Steve Bradburn,
Betty Jessup, Anna Bond, Carolee Croesen, Orville Widmer, Dick Douglas
Bill Bell, Karen Jones,

Guest: Mick Tesilkey, Chris Nichols, Sharon Iverson, Howard Stormo,
Tina Pinar, John Pinar, Michelle Overmyer, Patty Watters, Sharla Stiles,
Eydia Widmer, Ron Ensor, Chris Williams, Don Williams, Joan Edwards, Leann
Mauerer, Linda Hanson, Jim Gunning, Skip Simpson, Mr. Gary Humphrey

Meeting Called to order 7:13:P.M. by President Steve Bradburn:

Minutes of August 19, 1987 meeting approved:

Motion: Dick Douglas - Second: Karen Jones - Motion carried:

Treasurers Report: Steve Bradburn-(board members had copy of computer printout)

Bills to be paid September 1987 - Steve Bradburn:

Question on Moran Fence Bill - We are to check on this before paying

Motion to Pay Bills: Betty Jessup - Second Karen Jones - Motion Carried:
(Annie to wend bill to Bob Bandy for Cattlemen Trophies from B.&E Trophy
bill)

Suggestion - Steve Bradburn - That a letter gets mailed out to all persons
involved with fair before any ad or purchases take place they clear it through
the fair office.

Comment: Don Williams - his trophies were dontated - they went out and got
money need for them.

Motion: Mike Stormo - that all trophies, ribbons, news ads go thru that
committee if not we don't pay. Second: Renee Stormo - Motion Carried:

Old Bus: Davenport Float - Sharon Iverson asked if they could store the
float somewhere on the grounds - She is to meet with Howard Stormo see if
it will fit in goat barn. -(bring it in after Sept 26, 1987)



LINCOLN COUNTY FAIR

P.O. BOX 490

DAVENPORT, WA 99122

Page #2

Lincoln County Fair Board Meeting September 16, 1987

Special Inquiry Investigation: 8:03 P.M. (went from regular meeting to injuiry)

Joan Edward - Nickie Ensor - Dawn Ensor:

Joan Edwards - stated that barn was a mess that she asked Nickie several time to clean her stalls - was disregarded - then stated get it done or she would pull her premiums(short version)(on tape hard to hear)

Patty Watters - read letter from Dawn Ensor - (on tape hard to hear)

Mike Stormo - made his comment on this - that Joan Edward came and spoke with him - that he feels is superindents dept too take care of what ever comes up.

John Pinar - he had though that this had all been taken care of?

other that spoke - Sharla Stiles, Don Williams - general feeling all had been worked out no premiums were pulled we are in hopes that Dawn will continue to work with us for the good of our fair, that both people are needed and contribute alot to the good of the fair.

Back to regular Fair Board Meeting:

New Bus: LeAnn Maurer - gave report on Jr Rodeo & Over 30 Rodeo:

Discussion on Demo Derby and Arena Clean Up

Comments make by Mick, Linda Hansen, Gary Humphrey, Michelle Overmeyer, John Overmyer, Steve Bradburn, Chris Nicholes,
(this is a problem and we all need to work together on this both are need and add to the fair Demo Derby and Horse eventx)(on tape hard to hear)

Motion: Steve Bradburn - after each event in arena we hire some-one to work up the arena - Second: Betty Jessup - Motion Carried:
(clean up rules for arena given to the board by Michelle Overmyer to be looked at

Don Williams - stated Thank You too all that helped with Goat Barn, asked if could paint new addition on barn? - we will work on this if money there. Don also made statment for work he plans for next year(on tape hard to hear)



LINCOLN COUNTY FAIR

P.O. BOX 490

DAVENPORT, WA 99122

September 16, 1987
Fair Board Meeting

Don Williams - suggestion to fair board that we charge an entry fee of \$2.00 on all open goat, sheep, etc - fair should look into this see how other fair handle this on double entries:

Mike Stormo - comment that we will need to put locks on new part of goat barn- Howard Stormo to take care of this.

John Overmyer: Thank You to the fair - he hopes we keep the same fair dates for next year - hope to run mule show for two days next year - also hope to have a pack race - we need to get more stalls for mules - also pannels - maybe look into this as special project for next year (pannels). (we also need more pannels for sale ring)

Steve Bradburn - read letter from Connie Meye on noise - Annie to write back a letter on this matter.

Steve Bradburn - read letter from Jerry Gordon - his letter of resignation (board member had copy of letter)

Mike Stormo - stated he was the one who made the comment mentioned in the letter.

(Annie to send letter of thank you to Jerry for his hard work in the past)
(Thank you note)

Discussion on need for Mandatory Ambulance Attendance at Fair Grounds for Demo Derby, Horse Events (copy of letter given to board members)
(from Lincoln Hospital)

Annie to get a list from hospital on E.M.T. that work ambulance.
(too see if they can help out)

Patty Watters - on pannels that she and her husband will repair broken pannels and clean up - will fair donate money for material? - Howard Stormo to round up pannels - Annie to contact Dawn Ensor to see if she has any.

Michelle Overmyer - we need a chain for Mule Barn:

Chris Williams - can the fair get a paint sprayer? - Steve Bradburn - made comment that year ago we had one but was not taken care, due to cost of one that fair just doesn't have the funds.



LINCOLN COUNTY FAIR

P.O. BOX 490

DAVENPORT, WA 99122

September 17, 1987
Fair Board Meeting

Steve Bradburn - read letter from T.U. of Washington on tole pack calling-
discussion only - Annie to do break down on past phone bill to see if
would save fair some money(tabled for now).

Budget Committee - Steve Bradburn and Betty Jessup - set up:

Mike Stormo - Gave his verbal notice of resignation from the Lincoln
county Fair Board - if and when we get rides for grounds he will help
with these.

Gary Humphry- stated Lyons club in Reardan has a swing ride - fair welcome
to us it - we would need someone to man it.
(Annie to check with county insurance to see if we are covered)

October Meeting - will be workshop/banquet, Annual meeting, and regular
fair board meeting to be held October 21, 1987 at 6:00 P.M. - ad in
papers to run two week prior for this, Annie to see it gets in papers.

Annie to contact Fred Springer - asked him if he will serve on the Fair
Board - also Lynn Martin out of Wilbur.

Dick Douglas - suggestion - we get bulk shaving from now on.

Things we need to work on - 4-H&FFA season passes and free passes:
move enterainment to midway on fair grounds, also need some who is not
tired to count money and hire ticket takers (Betty Jessup suggestions)
Betty Jessup - will speck with John Wagner on misunderstanding on
Computer.

Karen Jones - we need to use the area between main bldg and commercial
building more.

Lydia Widmer - we should handout fair programs at gate during fair.

Bob Jones will made up new signs for the grounds(Thank You)

Thank You notes will be send out - hand written - Annie to take care of this.

Meeting adjourned:

Steve Bradburn - President

